



SAHARA ALMA JUWITA

Bekasi, Indonesia · (+62) 88809199609 · saharaalmaj@gmail.com · [linkedin.com/in/saharaalmaj](https://www.linkedin.com/in/saharaalmaj)

Graduated from Universitas Gunadarma majoring in Psychology. I have good interpersonal, fast learner, communication skills, adaptability, high curiosity to learn new things, high motivation and initiative. Proven by work experience and certified by BNSP.

EDUCATION

Universitas Gunadarma - Psychology - GPA 3.93 / 4.00

2019 - 2023

Project - Job Analysis for Treasuer RW 023 Kec. Pekayon Jaya

Produce job descriptions and job specifications to understand the tasks that need to be performed, responsibilities and competencies to achieve organizational goals optimally

WORK EXPERIENCE

Talent Acquisition - Sinergi Performa Cipta

Jul 2024 - Present

- Handling recruitment process (job posting, sourcing, resume screening, schedule an interview)
- Interviewing 14+ candidates everyday (mass hiring) and coordination with users
- Operate HRIS to maintain database's candidate
- Report daily activities to Manager

HR Recruitment, Training and Development - OTO Group

Aug 2023 - Apr 2024

- Sourcing via JobSeek, screening 50+ CVs every week and schedule an interview
- Handling interview for Marketing, Admin and Collection positions
- Exit interview on employees who have stopped working for improving company management
- Operate LMS (Learning Management System) for training development activities
- Report data into Microsoft Excel (vlookup, hlookup, count, if, pivot, countif, etc)
- Collaborate with training and development team to organized training sessions
- Create presentation for training activities
- Assist in maintaining administration files and documentation

Assistant Psychology Laboratory - Universitas Gunadarma

Mar 2023 - Jul 2023

- Mentoring students about projective test materials
- Teaching the administration of projective psychological tests (DAP, BAUM, HTP, Wartegg)
- Checking and assessing practicum reports

Treasurer Psychology Laboratory - Universitas Gunadarma

Sep 2022 - Mar 2023

- Managing payroll system and financial functions
- Recapitulate daily attendance of assistant laboratory
- Assist staff in recruitment process (job posting and interview) for new assistant candidates

Secretary Psychology Laboratory - Universitas Gunadarma

Mar 2022 - Aug 2022

- Make practicum and assistant schedules
- Create weekly quizzes and post tests for students via Microsoft Word and Google Form
- Report 200+ student grades into Microsoft Excel and Google Sheets
- Organize all psychology laboratory documents and files
- Collecting personal data of laboratory assistants

SKILLS

- Communication
- Problem solving
- Analytical
- Creativity
- Time management
- Attention to detail
- Teamwork/individual
- Presentation
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, Visio)
- Google Workspace
- Canva

ACHIEVEMENT

Scholarship at Universitas Gunadarma

2020

Best Academic Student on Second Semester 2019/2020

COURSE AND CERTIFICATE

G-Trust Learning

Strategi Rekrutmen dengan Behavioral Event Interview (BEI) bagi HR

Apr 2024

YEC

Menghitung Gaji Bersih di Excel untuk HR

Mar 2024

BNSP (Badan Nasional Sertifikasi Profesi)

Occupation of Human Resource Recruitment and Selection Senior Analyst

Sep 2023



Nomor Ijazah Nasional : 732012023004062

UNIVERSITAS GUNADARMA

Sahara Alma Juwita

Memberikan Ijazah kepada :
Tempat dan Tanggal Lahir : Bekasi, 30 Oktober 2000
NIK : 3275017010000020
Nomor Pokok Mahasiswa : 15519815
Nomor Lulusan : 144473
Program Pendidikan : Sarjana Strata Satu
Fakultas : Psikologi
Jurusan : Psikologi
Program Studi : Psikologi
Status : Terakreditasi dengan Peringkat Akreditasi A, berdasarkan Surat Keputusan Badan Akreditasi Nasional Perguruan Tinggi Nomor: 2692/SK/BAN-PT/Akred/SIX/2018 tertanggal 25 September 2018

Ijazah ini diserahkan berdasarkan Surat Keputusan Rektor Universitas Gunadarma Nomor 189.31/SK/REK/UG/2023 tertanggal 30 Agustus 2023, setelah yang bersangkutan memenuhi semua persyaratan yang ditentukan, dan kepadanya dilimpahkan segala wewenang dan hak yang berhubungan dengan Ijazah yang dimilikinya, serta berhak memakai gelar akademik Sarjana Psikologi (S.Psi.)

Rektor

Prof. Dr. E.S. Margianti, S.E., M.M.



Jakarta, 30 Agustus 2023

Dekan

Prof. Dr. A. M. Heru Basuki, M.Psi.



UNIVERSITAS GUNADARMA

TRANSKRIP AKADEMIK

Nama : **SAHARA ALMA JUWITA**
 Tempat dan Tanggal Lahir : Bekasi, 30 Oktober 2000
 NIK : 3275017010000020
 N P M : 15519815
 Nomor Lulusan : 144473
 Fakultas : Psikologi
 Jurusan/Program Studi : Psikologi
 Jenjang : Strata Satu
 Status Akreditasi : **Terakreditasi** dengan **Peringkat Akreditasi A** , berdasarkan Surat Keputusan Badan Akreditasi Nasional Perguruan Tinggi Nomor : 2692/SK/BAN-PT/Akred/S/IX/2018 tertanggal 25 September 2018

Halaman 2

NO.	NAMA MATA KULIAH	SKS	NILAI	MUTU
MATA KULIAH UTAMA				
52	PENDIDIKAN PANCASILA	2	A	8
53	PSIKOLOGI PENDIDIKAN	3	A	12
54	PSIKOLOGI UMUM 2	3	A	12
55	PSIKODIAGNOSTIKA 1: PENGANTAR TES PSIKOLOGI	3	A	12
56	PSIKOLOGI INDUSTRI DAN ORGANISASI	3	A	12
57	PSIKOLOGI PERKEMBANGAN 2	3	B	9
58	PSIKOLOGI SOSIAL 1	3	A	12
59	STATISTIKA	3	B	9
60	FILSAFAT MANUSIA	2	A	8
61	PSIKOLOGI KEPERIBADIAN 2	3	A	12
62	PSIKOLOGI SOSIAL 2	3	A	12
63	SOSIOLOGI	2	A	8
64	PSIKOLOGI KOGNITIF	2	A	8
65	PSIKOMETRI	3	A	12
66	PSIKOLOGI EKSPERIMEN	3	A	12
J U M L A H		152		597

INDEKS PRESTASI KUMULATIF : **3.93**, PREDIKAT : PUJIAN

INDEKS PRESTASI MATA KULIAH UTAMA : 3.85

TANGGAL YUDISIUM : 30 AGUSTUS 2023

JUDUL PENULISAN :

1. HUBUNGAN ANTARA SELF-ESTEEM DAN PERILAKU PROSOSIAL DI MEDIA SOSIAL PADA GENERASI Z

2. GAMBARAN ONLINE PROSOCIAL BEHAVIOR PENGGUNA E-WALLET PADA GENERASI MILENIAL

KURSUS KEAHLIAN YANG DIKUTI :

SPSS FOR PSYCHOLOGY

Rektor,

Prof. Dr. E.S. Margianti, S.E., M.M.



Dekan



Prof. Dr. A. M. Heru Basuki, M.Psi.



TRANSKRIP AKADEMIK

Nama : SAHARA ALMA JUWITA
Tempat dan Tanggal Lahir : Bekasi, 30 Oktober 2000
NIK : 3275017010000020
N P M : 15519815
Nomor Lulusan : 144473
Fakultas : Psikologi
Jurusan/Program Studi : Psikologi
Jenjang : Strata Satu
Status Akreditasi : **Terakreditasi** dengan **Peringkat Akreditasi A** , berdasarkan Surat Keputusan Badan Akreditasi Nasional Perguruan Tinggi Nomor : 2692/SK/BAN-PT/Akred/S/IX/2018 tertanggal 25 September 2018

Halaman 1

NO.	NAMA MATA KULIAH	SKS	NILAI	MUTU
1	ANTROPOLOGI	2	A	8
2	BAHASA INDONESIA 1	1	A	4
3	BAHASA INGGRIS	2	A	8
4	FILSAFAT UMUM	2	A	8
5	ILMU BUDAYA DASAR	2	A	8
6	PENDIDIKAN AGAMA ISLAM	2	A	8
7	PENDIDIKAN KEWARGANEGARAAN	2	A	8
8	PENGANTAR APLIKASI KOMPUTER 1	1	A	4
9	PENGANTAR BIOPSIKOLOGI	2	A	8
10	PSIKOLOGI UMUM 1	3	A	12
11	BAHASA INDONESIA 2	1	A	4
12	BAHASA INGGRIS PSIKOLOGI 1	2	A	8
13	MATEMATIKA DAN ILMU ALAMIAH DASAR	2	A	8
14	PENGANTAR APLIKASI KOMPUTER 2	1	A	4
15	PSIKOLOGI FAAL	3	A	12
16	PSIKOLOGI PERKEMBANGAN 1	3	A	12
17	PSIKOLOGI DAN TEKNOLOGI INTERNET	2	B	6
18	PSIKOLOGI KEPRIIBADIAN 1	3	A	12
19	KODE ETIK PSIKOLOGI	2	A	8
20	METODOLOGI PENELITIAN KUANTITATIF	3	B	9
21	PRAKTIKUM SOCIAL NETWORKING DAN CREATIVE CONTENT	1	A	4
22	PSIKODIAGNOSTIK 2: OBSERVASI	3	A	12
23	PSIKOLOGI KLINIS	3	A	12
24	SOCIAL NETWORKING DAN CREATIVE CONTENT	2	A	8
25	STATISTIKA LANJUT	2	A	8
26	DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP	2	A	8
27	INVENTORI	2	A	8
28	METODE PENGUKURAN INTELEGENSI	3	A	12
29	METODOLOGI PENELITIAN KUALITATIF	3	A	12
30	PRAKTIKUM DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP	1	A	4
31	PSIKODIAGNOSTIK 3 : WAWANCARA	3	A	12
32	PSIKOLOGI ABNORMAL	3	A	12
33	PSIKOLOGI MANAJEMEN	2	A	8
34	ERGONOMI	2	A	8
35	PENULISAN ILMIAH / KERJA PRAKTEK	2	A	8
36	PRAKTIKUM SAINS DATA DAN ANALISIS BIG DATA	1	A	4
37	PSIKOLOGI ANAK KHUSUS	2	A	8
38	PSIKOLOGI KONSELING	3	A	12
39	SAINS DATA DAN ANALISIS BIG DATA	2	A	8
40	TES PROYEKTIF	2	A	8
41	ANALISIS JABATAN	2	A	8
42	KECERDASAN ARTIFISIAL DAN MASYARAKAT	2	A	8
43	PENYUSUNAN SKALA PSIKOLOGI	2	A	8
44	PRAKTIKUM Kecerdasan Artifisial dan Masyarakat	1	A	4
45	PSIKOLOGI KESEHATAN	2	A	8
46	PSIKOLOGI KOGNITIF SAINS	2	A	8
47	PSIKOTERAPI	2	A	8
48	AKTUALISASI DIRI	2	A	8
49	APLIKASI PSIKOLOGI KOGNITIF DALAM TI	2	A	8
50	KONSTRUKSI ALAT UKUR	3	A	12
51	SKRIPSI/ EVALUASI KOMPREHENSIF	6	A	24